
From:                                         Elmbridge <Elmbridge@jointwastesolutions.org>
Sent:                                           20 March 2023 11:13
To:                                               Town Planning
Subject:                                     Re: Application 2022/3796 - 16 - 18 Oatlands Drive Weybridge Surrey KT13 9JL
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Completed
 
Good Afternoon, We have no further comments to make regarding this application. Kind regards Matt Elmbridge Area Team Jo͏͏ ﻿

 
Good Afternoon,
 
We have no further comments to make regarding this application.
 
Kind regards
 
Matt
 

 

Elmbridge Area Team

Joint Waste Solutions

Managing waste services in Elmbridge, Mole Valley, Surrey Heath and Woking and improving recycling performance

across the county

e. elmbridge@jointwastesolutions.org

w. jointwastesolutions.org

Twitter Linkedin

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only. The information contained in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, the use of the information contained in this email or any disclosure, copying or distribution is
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately.

Joint Waste Solutions reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email to ensure compliance with current procedures.

Think before you print.

From: Ann Heerey <aheerey@elmbridge.gov.uk> on behalf of Town Planning <tplan@elmbridge.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 March 2023 8:12 AM
To: Elmbridge <Elmbridge@jointwastesolutions.org>
Subject: Application 2022/3796 - 16 - 18 Oatlands Drive Weybridge Surrey KT13 9JL
 
14 day re-consultation on attached re refuse truck movements on site.
 
 
Ann Heerey
 
Planning Technical Officer| Business Support Team | Planning And Environmental Health
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E: aheerey@elmbridge.gov.uk | DD: 01372 474780 |  W: www.elmbridge.gov.uk
Elmbridge Borough Council Civic Centre, High Street, Esher, KT10 9SD
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